
From:         "John Stanbrook <john.stanbrook@whrsd.org>" <john.stanbrook@whrsd.org>

To:           Lisa; Eric

Cc:           Stephen; Jeffrey; John; George; Erika

Bcc:          george.ferro@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-06-13 14:12

Subject:      Re: Fund 3057 FY24 Indian Head/Hanson Network Switches Invoice

Attachments:   Hanson Fund 3057 IH-HMS Network Switches Update 61324.pdf

Hi, Lisa. 

FYI:  Here is an updated breakdown of this capital project.   I thought the budget for this project was what was printed in the warrant.  Thank you for notifying me

that the amounts were changed on the Special Town Meeting floor. This does not impact Hanson and Hanson does not have to pay any additional amounts on

this project.  I just wanted you to have an updated breakdown for this capital project.   

Thanks!

John F. Stanbrook

Director of Business and Finance

Whitman-Hanson Regional School District

610 Franklin Street

Whitman, MA 02382

781-618-7417

john.stanbrook@whrsd.org

On Thu, Jan 18, 2024 at 1:47 PM John Stanbrook <john.stanbrook@whrsd.org> wrote:

Date:  January 18, 2024

 

 

To:       Ms. Lisa Green, Town Administrator

           Town of Hanson

           542 Liberty Street

           Hanson, MA 02341

 

 

RE:     Fund  3057 FY24 Indian Head Elementary and Hanson Middle School Network

Switches Invoice

 

 

INVOICE: 

           

mailto:john.stanbrook@whrsd.org
mailto:john.stanbrook@whrsd.org

